HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

TUESDAY August 11, 2015 2:00 pm

LOCATION: MSU Extension Office CHARLOTTE, MICHIGAN
Call In Number 517-541-1180 (only 1 person)

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF MINUTES June 2015
ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL REPORT July 2015
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Monthly Statistics and Activities- June and July 2015- including my new outcomes report

OLD BUSINESS

New fundraising idea- follow up
Website updates
NEW BUSINESS
ESG funding increase from $77,483 to $85,924

HUD Housing Counselor funding- $18,460- Reimbursement grant

HEP- MSHDA Housing Counselor funding $15,000- reimbursement grant

AmeriCorp Member slot awarded-conducting interviews

CAPR - $285,570 and JHLPR-232,312 awarded slight decreases from last year (approx $9,200 total)

SSVF awarded $181,947 — possible increase not determined yet

Financial Statement Legend Con’t

CAPR Capital Area Prisoner Re-entry MICAH Michigan Coalition Against
Homelessness

CRCF Capital Region Community Foundation MSHDA Michigan State Housing Development
Authority

DCH Department of Community Health NDC Neighborhood Doors Corporation

EFSP Emergency food and shelter program (FEMA) NMFC

Neighborhood Works (foreclosure)
funds

ESG Emergency Solutions Grant (MSHDA) NMS National Mortgage Settlement

HEART | HUD funding for permanent supportive housing | PSH permanent supportive housing

HEP Homebuyers Education Program (MSHDA) REACH seriously mentally ill PSH

HUD Housing and Urban Development SSVF Supportive Services for Veteran
Families

IDA Individual Development Account HC Housing Counseling-HUD

JHLPR | Jackson, Hillsdale, Lenawee Prisoner Re-entry

Next Meeting- October 13, 2015 — Meeting to be held at the 551 Building
If you will not be able to attend, please advise Denise Dunn, (517) 541-1180.




HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Tuesday, June 9, 2015
Location: MSU Extension Office, Charlotte, MI

Call to Order by President Brown at 2:04 p.m.

Members Present: Dar Benjamin, Robert Brown, Janice Land, Nicole Shannon,
Sean Cotter, Susan Hoffman, Karen Hathon, Denise Dunn (ex officio).

Agenda: The Board moved to accept the agenda as amended to include discussion of
bids for windows.

Minutes: The Board reviewed the February 2014 and April 2014 minutes. Land
moved to accept the minutes. Cotter supported. Motion carried.

Financial Report: Brown had a question concerning the division of Section 8 funds.
Dunn reviewed it and explained that it would be revised. Land had a question
concerning the SSVF funds. Dunn explained that this is a reimbursement grant, so
it will be in balance once the reimbursement is received.

Dunn explained that the City of Lansing had proposed providing HSMM with funds
during the last Region 7 meeting. Dunn requested $15,000, but had not yet heard a
response. Board moved to accept the financial report.

Executive Director's Report: Hoffman asked about the jump in clients from April to
May. Dunn explained that “couchsurfers” are often asked to move once the
temperatures warm up.

Dunn reviewed the Executive Director’s Outcomes Report, specifically discussing
the 100% error free rate and potential Medicaid funds for serving homeless clients.
Dunn also explained that the Assistant Executive Director, Christie Harry, took the
lead in writing a major HUD Grant for housing counseling funds. Both Dunn and
Harry attended a Veteran’s Fair for client outreach. Dunn reported that HSMM’s
veteran resources are sufficient to allow our service areas to qualify for “functional
zero” status, meaning that there are enough resources to immediately serve any
homeless veteran. This means that HSMM can now request to use funds for
prevention and Dunn has submitted the application.

0Old Business: Dunn reported that the Golf Outing realized a profit of $13,787.64,
which is the largest profit ever. Brown observed that it appeared there were more
hole sponsors, games, and prizes and that it was a very good event.




New Business:

New fundraising idea: Dunn discussed the possibility of a fundraiser with Buffalo
Wild Wings. Members of the board discussed concern with the difficulty in
convincing people to attend at full price and difficulty in getting attendees to
remember to bring the flyers for the event. Cotter has a Buffalo Wild Wings event
coming up in the future, and the Board will ask for more information on his event
before deciding whether to pursue one of its own.

Policies: Dunn provided the Board with Drug/Alcohol Policy, Code of Conduct,
Sexual Harassment Policy, and Internet/Electronic Media/E-mail Policy. Shannon
discussed in-kind gifts from clients, such as cookies and other small items. Dunn
advised that in those situations they were generally shared by all staff but these
occasions are rare. Shannon moved to approve the policies. Benjamin second.
Motion carried.

Program Rules: Dunn provided the Board with Shelter Plus Care Rules. Dunn
proposed changing the language of item 16 to state that a client “must” be engaged
with the Eaton County Counseling Center as opposed to the current language of
“should” be. Hoffman and Shannon suggested changing the language of item 12 to
“If the client fails to report household members within this time limit it is grounds
for immediate termination.” to “If the client fails to report household members
within the time required it is grounds for immediate termination. Hoffman moved
to change “should” to “must” for item 16 and to change “this time limit” to “the time
required” for item 12. Shannon second. Motion carried.

Budget Questions: Dunn explained that the Section 8 accounting was reduced to
$4000 from $5200 as a result of moving some tasks in-house, eliminating the need
to pay a third-party vendor. Dunn also reported that the Barry office budget was
higher because it is for a full year rather than pro-rated from last year. Brown
asked Dunn about the ratio of direct client dollars on the Veteran’s Grant. Dunn
reported that HSMM'’s ratio is actually better than VA’s expectations.

Executive Director Annual Review: The Board went into session without Dunn
present to discuss her annual review and proposed budget.

Budget final approval: The Board approved 2% raises for staff (Cotter moved, Land
second, motion carried); 5% raise for Assistant Executive Director (Land moved,
Cotter second, motion carried), 5% bonus to Executive Director (Cotter moved,
Brown second, motion carried). The board approved the budget as stated, with the
revisions to compensation as noted above. Hoffman moved. Hanlon second. Motion
carried.




Windows: Dunn came back to discuss the windows. Dunn explained that HSMM
received two bids for windows: Don Keller for $7,200 and Applegate for $14,420. A
number of board members explained that they had positive experiences with Don
Keller. Shannon moved to accept the bid from Don Keller. Hoffman second.
Motion carried.

Brown moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:45 p.m. Cotter second. Motion carried.
Next meeting scheduled for Tuesday, August 11, 2015.
Respectfully submitted,

Nicole Shannon




00°666°CI
00°0

000
00°000°CY
00°000°SEY
00°001°C
00 16S V1
000
00°098
00°0SC
00°000°C
00°000°1
00°00S°C
00°000°¥
00°STLES
00°000°€
00°TESL
00°000°S1
00°000°S
000981
00°SL9
00°CTLS L
00°000°8€
00°2E0911
00'9L¥°9€T
00°005°9
00°61¥°6L1
00°000°S1
00°0SL
00°00S°C
0070
00°000°T

108png
[enuuy

ST €80°1
00°0

9L'6
(00°821)
00 %91
(00°05€)
(8€°6€9)
00°0
(FEern)
(99°1%)
(e eee)
(99°991)
(9996¢)
(99°€1¢)
60" ¢
(00°88)
v6'8
(00°005°2)
99°991°C
(99°9L0°€)
(0S2h)
8T°70€
(FE€£€°9)
(99°8£€°61)
(0L70€L°S)
99°91¥°¢
(91°€06°67)
SSGLYE
(00°521)
(s0'122)
00°0
(0¥'811)

SouRIiJIg

ATuQ sesoding yuswadeue]A 10,

05'991°C
0070

00°0
00°000°L
00°00S°CL
00°0S€
¥81EVT
000
4434
99'1¥
vEeee
99'991
9991
99999
0S°256°8
00°00S
Y€6STl
00°00S°C
yEEes
99°9L0°¢C
05Tl
00'29C°1
Y€ €ee9
99'8€€°61
99°C1¥ 6€
¥€€80°1
91°€06°6C
00°00S°C
00°SCI
99911
00°0
99991

1o8png
o1e( 03 Ie9 &

SL'6YTE
0070
9L°6
00'CL89
0099°CL
0070

91" T68°1
000
000
0070
000
000
00°0¢C
00°€S¢
6579676
00 Cly
8TY9T'1
000
00°000°€
00°0
00°0L

8T 195’1
000
000
96'189°€€
00°00S¥
0070
SS'SL6S
000
19°G61
0070

§ 9T8y

[enioy
o1e(] 01 Jea X

S10T ‘1€ A Sutpug Yuopw
110doy preog
UBSIYOIAl PIA SO1AISS SUISNOY

$

SL'6YT'E
000
0070
00°1¥S°€
00'84C°9¢€
0070
Y6156
000
000
000
000
0070
000
00°L6C
91 VELY
00790¢
18°€€9
0070
000
000
00¥I1
18°¢8L
000
000
8S°TTY L1
00005t
00°0
00°001°C
000
0801
0070
ETel

[enoy
YIUOJA JusaLIm))

Ae A\ PaNu() ‘0D uoley
K19A009Y pnel] § 1095
1S9I9JUI § UOT)O9S
Urpy § uono9§

spunj § UOI103S

Ked-00 jueu) 0081 LIVIH
0081 1AVdAH

syuowiAed Jua1[D V(I
vdl

owoouy AJrure,] v 1dopy
pun, AousFiouwryg
QwooU] 109uu0)) 393[01g

swoou] YGHIO

Ked-00 jueus ], 00%1 HSd
00%1 HSd

ed-00 1ueUs] O00ET LIVAH
00€1 LIVAH

409D

Auno)-11],

OH dNH

Ked-001ueU9 ], 006 LIVAH
006 1LdVdH

dSdd

VAHSIN

AdTHS

HVOIN

dnH

Bursteipunj

ued X9,

Pa1oLISaIU() - SUONNGINUOD)
SOOTIAIOS PAINQLIUOD)
QwI00U] 1S219JU]

sonuAAYY

i/



ATuQ sasodimng juswadeur]A 10,

00°000°CLY (1L7961°T) 89°999°8L L6'69%°9L 81°0£8°8¢
00°S8LY 0v'661°1 0S°L6L 06'966°1 96 %01
00098 (Feer1) veEpl 000 000
00°000°€1 (17°880°1) 99°991°C SH'8LO°T Sy Iy
00°668°CS (95°9%1) 059188 ¥6°699°8 81°GE6°C
00°SI¥'L 89 1L 78°5€T°1 0S°L0€°T 69°€L9
00°000°S1 96°L9¥°€ 00°005°C 96°L96°S LETE6'E
00°000°S (g €es) vEees 000 000
00°0S¥°L ¥8°69¢ 99" 1¥C°1 0S°L09°T 69°€T8
00°000°8€ (PE€€E9) yE€ee9 000 0070
00°906°9C1 (86'¥L8°S) T0'1S1°1T v0'9LT'ST S179LTl
00'989°G61 6L°055°9 YEPI9°TE €1°591°6¢ SST8LIT
00779C°C61 CCILLY 89°€¥0°CE 10°S18°9¢ 81 1S1°81
00°09S TTTIY vE€6 96°50T°1 0v ¥6E°1
00°000°01 86°1SS 89°999°] 99°'81C°C €SH0L ]
00 SHPvL8°1 (PP orI°1L) 9y LY TIE T0°L9T 1T SLYE9TIT
00°6LY°6 ($8°6L5°T) ¥8°6LS°1 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
00°888°0 (00°866) 00'8¥1°1 00°0S1 000
00°'L¥6 181 96'S0TY 0S¥2€°0€ 9 0ES Y 81°LEYSI
00°0 000 00°0 000 000
00°000°ST€ (87°8L0°L) 00°005°CS LTy Sy 60°601°CC
00°00S°S (99'292) 99916 00'%59 0070
00°000°Ct (00°9LL*Y) 00°000°L 00'+2T°C 000
00°000°S1 (00°005°7) 00°00S°C 0070 0070
00°008°Y 00°LT1 00°008 00°LT6 05°€8¢
00°00CT°C (zeTeo) 99'99¢ 4044l 000
00°000°8S YE6LY' T 99°999°6 00°9%1°C1 000
00°00L°6 (99°919°1) 999191 000 000
198png 103png [enoy [enjoy
_.m:ﬁc/\ oo:ohom,tﬂ e d 0] .-moxﬁ ANe d 0] .Hmo> LQCOE PCOVCSU

S10T ‘1€ Anf urpug YIUON

sosuadxy § 99§

sosuedxgq 0081 LIVAH
sosuadxyq VI
sasuadxyg 2Y10
sosuadxy HSd
sasuedxd 001 LIVAH
sasuadxyq JO0YD

"dxg XINNOD TIL
sasuedxy 006 LIVAH
sasuadxy dSAH
sosuadxyg VAHSIN
sosuadxyq YJTHS

sasuadxq NH
sosuadxy ue[d X9

sasuadxy pedayIonQ
sasuadxyg
SONUAAY TBI0L

jueln) 3uruue[d DO
SyUrg

owodu] JHH

swoou] JASS

[004 dS

ddvo

owoou] DNAN

HOd

Burjesuno)) A3uno)) uoyeq
Aed-00 jueua | HOVAY
urupy HOvVdd
2INS0[2310F SIAN

OUN

\q

1odoy pieog
ue3IYOIA PIJA S91AISS SUISNOYH

7 :98eg



¢ :98ed

ATuQ sesodmg juswedeurIA 10,

[enuuy

o)e(] 0} JBQ X

$10Z ‘1€ Amf Surpug wuoN
wodoy pIeog.

UBSIYOIN PIA SI9IAIRS SUISNOH

00°L£€°801 (09°88T°6L) 01°950°81 $ (0S°TET19) $ (20°815°SS)
00°801°99L°1 91°8¥1°8 9€ 15Ev6C 75°661°70€ LL'TS1891
009876 00°9LY 00°18S°1 00°LS0°C 000
000 000 000 000 000
00°00C°S (91°€9¢) 99998 0S°€0S €911
00°08S°CL1 99°SH°8 ¥E€9L°8C 00°60T°LE T€T6S1T
00°208°60€ 61°99¢ ¥9°€€9°1S €8°668°1S ¥L°06L6T
00'899°01 (T0°5T8) 00°8LLT 86756 SY1ES
00°609°SS (Z8'181°1) 91°89C°6 ¥£980°8 8TYEEY
00°0¥6°LS 65°55¢- 99°969°6 STTI001 Z19Ty9
00°000°€ (00009) 00°00S 000 0070
1e8png - 198png [enoVy [emoy
.wocwuw.wmw@ uHmQ 0] HNQV

YIUOJA] JuL1IN)

$

USeD) PRIoLISaIU() S
sosuadxy 1810,

sasuadxyg D0D
sasuadxy syuI|
sosuadxyq J9H
sosuadxy JASS
sosuadxyg YdVD
sosuadxdq DANN
sosuadxq HOVAY
sosuadxy SIAN
sosuadxyg MmN A1) uoreyg



current Assets

General Checking

CD

Payroll Checking
MSHDA Checking
Savings Account
Savings Building Acct
Section 8 Checking
Petty Cash

Flex Plan Checking
Hud 1 receivable
Prisoner re-entry receivable
Other Receivables

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Building

Furniture and Fixtures
Leasehold Improvements
Land

Accum Depreciation

Total Property and Equipment

“ther Assets

CRCF Endowment
Behavioral Health

HEART 900 Tenant co-pay
HEART 1300 Tenant co-pay
PSH 1400 Tenant co-pay
MSHDA Round 2

REACH Tenant co-pay
Homebuyer

Contributed Services

HUD substance abuse
MSHDA round 2 salary

MSHDA round 2 Rapid Re-housing

MSHDA round 2 Admin
MSHDA round 2 Prevention

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll

»>crued Vacation

Deferred Revenue

Current portion LTD

Mid Michigan Housing Services

Balance Sheet
July 31, 2015

ASSETS

$ 108,896.88
121,755.05
26,233.37
17,941.31
24,672.22
10,824.65
82,147.00
25.00
510.12
19,202.04
23,722.23
20,520.23

162,065.00
22,992.00
25,492.00
17,750.00

(69,753.98)

15,851.00
(9,000.00)
(296.00)
(215.00)
8,457.19
(62,762.96)
(861.85)
(4,050.00)
9,181.00
40,800.00
13,414.31
36,135.00
3,997.84
7,227.00

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

$ 7,006.37
15,782.18

15,134.24

173,693.48

2,573.00

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only

/7

456,450.10

158,545.02

57,877.53

672,872.65




Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Long Term Debt - House
Mortgage Loan

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital

Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

Mid Michigan Housing Services
Balance Sheet

July 31,2015

214,189.27

0.16

156,356.41
156,356.57
370,545.84

381,217.37

(78,890.56)

302,326.81
$ 672,872.65

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only

c



i

S]HIAJUOLIDA

dlliaieljod

18AHO

Buisue

sbupyseH

obpo pueis

(L168%) diysumo | ejjeQ

ajepuouwiqg

ayoleYD

Ko

spidey uojeg}

%1€

198993

spund pabeians]

60°G2.'9$

pied jualD

%0 0 J84lo

%€ ra soxe] Auadoud oeg
%9 v 2InS0]29.104

%¢€e uoljed0iay

%vT LUOI}OIAT

SS9 WIOH

SHNPV [BJOL




e 3 ve e _ _sigoy

%E Z rd allinenod

%2 0 4 b a|1A3|PPIIN

120 [ %¥L Ll (1] 6 Buisue

%2 0 rd ! sBunsey

r4 L %9 L 14 v abpa puein

2 | 1 %2} Sl A 8 spidey uoje3

%2 z } I ajepuowiq

L ? %L1 9l 12" (45 (2168%) diysumo eyl2g

} %2 0 l l a|liasueq

} %2 0 L } uosme|d

L ¢ |01 %9E (1} 4% ¥z apoley

L ) %¢E } Z rA anasjleg

- . L ] | %z 0 } } _ _Ueg
. 4 3] H % :eg:_o S)npy | saxeu| Ko

. snivis . | . 2>>oov_<mmm ALNNOD

[siuawAhed jejo

w:._.<._.w AON3ONINT IN3ITO

02 297'€¢S |opeiN Spuswifed [e301 _ |swawyuioddy ejo;
%Y | YL LYE'LLS [ININSH saninqides jeoueuly
%lE | 85°00£'0L$ |spund pabelana .| uonesnpz 1aAngawopy
%SG¢ ww ¥28'11$ |plediusid ] SUBISIOA -
Il  SIN3GWAvVd INTITD  |suonoedsyy
sdn mojjo4 Eswo_owhom
%0 0 12430 _ lsoepdnoany
%9 b saxe) Auadoid yoeg psjjeoue)
%S £ 2Ins0]0ai04 _ |painpayosay ,
%l 8l uoneoojay +SMOYS ON,, jo ..onE:z
%0¢ (174 uonoIAg . sayeyy
.x&m 1z SS9JoWoH co.:u_:._o _So,_.

S}INpy |ejo.l

STOZ Alnr

/O



Bururen) Jofesunod Fuisnoy VAHSIA 1[[e3 Pue ‘eusLIyD ‘astua(] Supurer],
val eIpueg pue asiuaq Supures], S10T [udy
s[emaual (JNH
01 degs 3511y oy sem STy, 'swajsks sdeus-7 sy1
Uo £Z-JN DD Uoleg 3y} paIassi3ay — NH W) MIN 10z [udy
MIIASY
Aojreq suy Aed 06 $10z [udy
suosiad sse[owoy
-Burjesunod Suisnoy 1oj Aed 01 Ksuow patenbs Sursnoy paweN
PIESIPIIA 198 01 MOY UIE] 03 9ANBIIIUL MON Buisno} pue presipay 10 VI, -ZH 109fo1d maN $107 [dy
ST0T Hdy
ST0T/1/y
pajejduwios Surpodar pug Jesa 4 §0z/1/S pareidwo) dvINAS § uonjosg -S10T/1¢€/€
guip
uoneonpa 1Angawoy VAHSI 00S°CI | ued di3H S1/0g/¢
Surp
_ 000S$ | ued Heq ST/EL/E
sy
nsax
Suip upne
pamaraal syoafoad yq yrog 3 I0.LI3 %001 ~ ALVAdN | usd J0AN STOT Yoy
saLIeg saniiqede)) [erouruL] JO HBIS 19lo1g maN S10Z YoIe
EEY
wiey3u] ul ssajawoy "00) uoier IsIsse 03 O 19{o1d MaN S10T YoIeN
ST0T Y2 IBIA
Suruieg Ajiwig
29 uosdwoy ], urAdy SMBIARL (6 $10Z 994
ST0T Ateniqay
1003 Juswssasse paxnbal VAHSIA uoneuswapdw] lvads S107 uef
saAeH Aounno)) 2 suyoy Aof SMOIAQL (8] G107 uef

[/



[enuey Sururex], Suturen
pieog mou Jno Suisn Sururen pieoq e pjoH pieog Gl ‘gauny
SIogunyp
0107 [BUOLIOUNY
Aunoo yoes 10j auo — suejd ¢ paredaig 01 Sunag 10y sueyd Ajunuwo)) AASS S10Z KB
uornjenyeAy JueID JOYD paniwqng nsLYD jueln S10T ABN
JuRID IOqUISIA Sdi0)LIPWY papiuqng asLIYD jueln S10T ABA
{NH 01 3uIasunod SUISnoy JIoj JuelD) MaN ansLIYD jueiny S10Z AN
ueIn S10T Ae]
eI (INH pasolD W] MIN S10Z AvIN
paaoidde 193 03 pieoq 03 Surduriq ~
Konjod jeuseyur/einduiod ay; 03 sofueyd opeN Wol MAN G107 AeN
[enuew Suiuiel pieog e 1913950} g WY MON <107 AeIn
‘dNH 1oj wawaimbal
ISyjoue sem SIYL "X H 0l DOD 2I1Iud
oy} 10§ ey AI10JUsAU] FUISNOF papRIuIqnsg W) MON S10Z AeN
«UMQ INOA JO
20B[d B JUBM N0 0S,, POPI seam uonejuosaxd
STYL "senIiqesip [ejuswdo[osp yim
synpe 103 dnoi3 sananor/ioddns v - OO UoIRjuasald S10Z Ao
Papusye O[AL pue [oJA [N ‘enoftey)) — Jie SUBIalo A uoneuasald S107 AN
ssao01d
O} WIBS] 0} SUI YA ALIBH S1SHIYD jOO L, G1/7/S uo uoneyuasald Aep penun uoneruAsaId S10Z ABI
ST0T KB\l
00
0°¢T MN SLO0T/L1/y
syjuou 9 Je 9[qess / Jo jno / papodoy AdVO $10¢ 1udy
panIwqns
QNH 01 Supasunos Suisnoy Joy JueIr) MON onsLy) juRID ¢roz dy
«UMQ INOA JO
908[J B JUBM NOA 0S,, P3[il} Sem uonejuasad
STYL, "souI[IqesIp [epuawdo[oadp yim
synpe 10y dnoi3 senanoeoddns v - DOy UOIIBIUISAIJ S10z udy

/R



uepd Aunuwos JASS pepiuqng Wy MIN
00S°91$ yuom Juel3 JIH VAHSIA Papiemy WIAJ] MON
“d-JA 98810400 1Y
9ojuRIEN3 [[1M YOITM SIP JUOLJ O3 1B YoM
im A3y ], — 9940]dwd PYVV MU POMIIAIIU] UIWPY | S10T ‘6T dunf
2457 Sem
19818) | IX9 pUB A1JUS USOMISQ SOIINOS [[B WO
-04TL | QUWOJUI JISY} PISEAIOUL OYM SINPE JO 9
Sursnoy
%S Sem | juduruLad ojur pelixe oym suosiad Jo oy
10581)
"AJIea uel3 YV papiugng “%lL -SawoonQ WY MIN | S10T ‘yLTdung
19B1UOI SIINH PaIeoSoN way] MON | S10T ‘LT dunf
*A19A1399339 Juswdinba
sy} asn sn djoy (1M YoIyMm ‘sIaquuou
J1JBIS yum v, 2wos pip ospe Surdewy
patjddy 991330 oy ur o[TyAy ‘woy Surwoos
a1e 921]JO oY) Uf S9FBISA0 U IeyM 938
ued om Jey) os ‘safesn juawiiedap yoen [m
S3P0J 383N ], *SIOGUISU JJBIS [[B J0] SIpO09 Jasn dn moqjog
195 01 9013J0 2y} ojul swed Furdewrj parjddy —wuwpy | ¢10T ‘Lz oung
JueI3 Suresuno)
ANH 5y YSnoIy 095§ 1§ popiemy W] MON | S10T ‘81 ounyg
dnoin snoof 118 wa) MON | S[0T ‘9 dunf
junodde mau pausdo y(j WA MIN | S10Z ‘ST sunr
ue[d Arununuos
0I5z Jeuon)oUN) 91} Sulpredal JBuIqe A\ Ieurgam JASS ulwpy [ 1o ‘11 eung
Furdeadpjooq 03 saBueyd agem ponrugns SUOIIBN[BAD
‘SucHIEN[RAS 119y} UO JJEIS [[B YIIM PN nes €1-01 sunf
Suiaey aIe om sansst pue Jo1dod
.Ino jnoqe dex FurSewy parddy yum 1o uwpy ¢l ‘p sung
wepou 3sod Sunno Jjjon Suisierpuny GI ‘younf
sIajfoys Suisue]
dn woyf uojer Oju JOBq SIUSHD) UOIeT
MO[]0} PUR S[BLI9)aI JO §59001d Y} UO PISLOM FumesS yum Iom NOJA S,/ uoiday oM NON G1 ‘g ouny

N



019 ‘sn

uoddns jey3 sayoinyo [e10A9s ‘spuey Surdjey
“a31dsoH “1eua)) Suryo[) ‘erenbg asnoyrno)
:sj301d-uou 1930 03 WY Suriayjo

IR 9A\ ST 0] WAy} PIISAI[OP PUB SOWN() Ul
dn woy; poxyord dnoas ssojunjoa WO "uo woy)
21035 03 s3o[[ed MaU G JOJ UOIIBUOD POAISDY
“JIun 9§e101s INO Ul WY paiolS "S[MO]

1oded Jo s9sEO 9 10] UOHBUOD B PAAISOSY uonpuop S10Z ‘82 AIng
{sep juolj
9y} Jo 98eI0A09 |1y urejurews o} Aoy J[1m SIy}
— I9IOM UOTIRpUNO,] JYVV Mau pajdoooy ulupy
suonenjeAq
tuoBueT J9]A], YIm M3IASI ABp (6 PRIONpUO)) RAL:ATN
uojsog ul guiuies) JASS pepusny Sururexy,
parerdwos
— 9)NJ9X0 0] SJURIT (I 0M] PRAILOTY uRID
VAHSIA 0} Jueis HSH payuiqng jueln
NTYIS pue SOV Sulpnjouf
's9ojueId-qus Jo Suroyuow HSY pajejdwo) urupy
JUNOY9® Y (I Mau pausdp wa MOIN
uonepunoj
AVV 9y} ySnoay) jusursaide YH pamaudy Wy MaN | ST0T 6 AINf
$I99)UNOA ULIO}
3uo[ pue JYvV ‘[[oiked s, NJANSH UO jou aIe
oym saokordwe asoy) 10 jooqpuey dakojduro
Mmau e pajusws[dur SLIy pue ansSLIYD) [1963) TN S10T ‘1 Anf

ST0C

nr




6/5/2015 Bed Bath and Beyond #610
6/12/2015 Bed Bath and Beyond #610
6/19/2015 Bed Bath and Beyond #610
6/26/2015 Bed Bath and Beyond #610

7/1/2015 Bed Bath and Beyond #610
7/10/2015 Bed Bath and Beyond #610
7/16/2015 Bed Bath and Beyond #610
7/24/2015 Bed Bath and Beyond #610
7/28/2015 RJ Schinner
7/31/2015 Bed Bath and Beyond #610

General Household ltems
General Household ltems
General Household Items
General Household Items
General Household Items
General Household Items
General Household Items
General Household ltems
Office/Cleaning Supplies

General Household ltems

/5"

$1,121.54
$4,367.17
$2,030.24
$1,552.44 $9,071.39
$1,552.44
$1,552.44
$1,940.98
$7,753.66
$1,380.00
$1,691.45 $15,870.97




P.O. Box 14
Charlotte, MI 48813
Tel 517-543-5402
Fax 517-543-5651
WWW.eCUW.0rg

June 3, 2015

Housing Services Mid Michigan
P.O. Box 746
Charlotte, MI 48813

Thank you for your past and current partnership with Eaton County United Way. | want to
especially thank you for your hard work in preparing for this year's funding request.

The Board of Directors of the Eaton County United Way has approved community investments for
the year July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. | am pleased to inform you that your program was
approved for $11,670.00. Also you received $1,329.00 in designations from donors. Payments
will be awarded in Quarterly payments beginning in July 2015. Please note that the final
disbursement in April 2016 will factor in a “pledge loss” percentage based on actual pledges
received during that campaign cycle.

In order for the Board to see the progress of your funded program, please be prepared to
complete an outcome report in December.

In accordance with our current fund distribution guidelines, funded agencies are expected to
expend United Way dollars in the specific program(s) which have been approved for funding.
However, we recognize that an agency may find it necessary to move funding to a different

program. If you find it necessary to move funding to a different program, please contact me.

As a funded agency, we expect that you will:

= Identify the agency as a funded agency of the United Way and utilize the United Way
logo on all appropriate printed and social media materials; e.g., letterhead, mass printed
materials, newsletters and brochures (samples will be requested for 2016).

= Cooperate in the organization and promotion of our annual campaign to raise funds in the
interest of all community agencies of United Way;

= Conduct an annual United Way campaign at your organization and encourage all board
members, staff, and volunteers to support and participate.

= Adhere to the agency agreement.

On behalf of Eaton County United Way, | want to express our appreciation to you and your
agency for the services you provide to the residents of Eaton County. If you have any questions
about the funding process and would like specific feedback from the review panel, please contact
me at (517) 543-5402 to schedule a meeting.

Sincerely,

i 9’
Executive Director / Q

/6




